From: Smyth, Stuart

To: .
Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 4:39:24 PM

Hi [l
My office number is 306-966-2929. ||| I /' ct back to you on Monday about

dates and times we could chat.
I'm in Berlin to speak at a food safety conference about the dangers of eating organic food and how
the organic industry needs to be honest with consumers about how organic food is produced. I'm

looking forward to the trip as I've never been to Berlin previously.

Cheers,
Stuart

Sent from my Windows Phone

rrom:

Sent: 2016-02-18 3:27 PM

Covny g O g b
To: Sowviiy, Stuad

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity
Thanks for the prompt response.

Can you send me your phone particulars as well as a time slot when you will be available for meeting
after Berlin. Berlin — | am envious.

Alles Gute in Deutschland!

Business Director, Crop Protection
BASF Canada

100 Milverton Drive, 5t Floor
Mississauga, Ontario
L5R 4H1

office: I
viobite: I

We Create Chemistry for the Sustainable Growth of Our Canadian Customers

From: Smyth, Stuart [mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca]


mailto:stuart.smyth@usask.ca

Sent: February-18-16 5:24 PM

o: [ < @ bs" com>

Subject: RE: Meeting opportunity
Hil

| would be glad to meet with you, but | am going to be in Berlin that entire week,
so unfortunately | won't be available that week.

| am interested in learning more about your project and am happy to find an alternate means of
discussing this with you.

Sincerely,
Stuart

Sent from my Windows Phone

rrom: I

Sent: 2016-02-18 3:06 PM
To: | L
Subject:

Meeting opportunity

Hello Dr. Smyth,

By way of introduction, | am chair of the CropLife Canada Sustainability committee and also head up the
BASF business in Canada. Earlier today, your name came up regarding a small project we are working
on within CropLife Canada that | would like to explore with you. | will be in Saskatoon on other business

on March 2" and March 3™9. Would you be available either day for at 4pm on either date for a one hour
meeting?

Thank you,

Business Director, Crop Protection
BASF Canada

100 Milverton Drive, 5t Floor
Mississauga, Ontario
L5R 4H1

offce: I
viooic: I

We Create Chemistry for the Sustainable Growth of Our Canadian Customers




